
Appendix 4 

Representations in Support of the Review Application 

1. Public Health 

 

From: Rachel-PH Copley <Rachel-ph.Copley@rotherham.gov.uk>  

Sent: 04 June 2025 13:45 

To: Diane Kraus <Diane.Kraus@rotherham.gov.uk>; Licensing <Licensing@rotherham.gov.uk> 

Subject: FW: Application to Review Premises Licence - HEPWORTH DRIVE OFF LICENCE (known as 

Comrades Convenience Store), 22 HEPWORTH DRIVE, ASTON, SHEFFIELD S26 2BG  

 

Public Health have reviewed the information supplied by South Yorkshire 

Police and agree that the license for this premise should be revoked. 

I have attached the scorecard of our public health related evidence backing 

up the objective ‘protecting children from harm’: 

• This area has a higher than local authority average for looked after 
children 

• This area has a higher than local authority average for Children not in 
employment, education or training (NEET %) 

• This area has a higher than local authority average for Antisocial 
Behaviour 

 

Failure of multiple test purchases shows a disregard for the protection of 

children from harm, and this is particularly concerning in an area with high 

levels of vulnerable children and young people. Therefore, this premise 

should not have an alcohol license. 
 

Rachel Copley 

Public Health Practitioner 

Adult Care, Housing and Public Health Directorate 

Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council 

 

Phone : 01709 222103 | ext. 12103 

Visit our website: https://www.rotherham.gov.uk 

 

 

 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rotherham.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CDiane.Kraus%40rotherham.gov.uk%7Cb0c4df69f4f44085b89b08dda365ad65%7C46fbe6fd78ae47699c1dbcea97378af6%7C0%7C0%7C638846379992489607%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JQ%2BrW6JVN%2B4wvq8vgHzS1VG0TzEAmPLymO5F0OJk154%3D&reserved=0
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2. Rotherham Safeguarding Children Partnership 

 

From: Lee Durrant <Lee.Durrant@rotherham.gov.uk>  

Sent: 27 June 2025 11:14 

To: Diane Kraus <Diane.Kraus@rotherham.gov.uk> 

Cc: Alan Pogorzelec <Alan.Pogorzelec@rotherham.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: Application to Review Premises Licence - HEPWORTH DRIVE OFF LICENCE (known as 

Comrades Convenience Store), 22 HEPWORTH DRIVE, ASTON, SHEFFIELD S26 2BG  

 

I would support the position that the licence is revoked due to repeated 

failed test purchases and no evidence of standards improving. The licensee’s 

behaviour as evidenced is undermining the licensing objective of protecting 

children from harm. 

Lee Durrant 

Service and Business Manager - Rotherham Safeguarding Children Partnership 

Safeguarding, Quality and Learning 

Children and Young People Service 

Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council 

1st Floor,  

Riverside House, Main Street 

Rotherham 

S60 1AE 

 

01709 334516 
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3. Licensing Authority 
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Annex A 
ACTION PLAN  

 

1. Put in place with immediate effect the management controls detailed below. 
2. Make a minor variation application so as to add the management 
            control  as conditions to the Licence:  

 

a) Adopt a Challenge 25 Policy. The Policy shall require that any person who appears to 

be under the age of 25 must provide id prior to being served alcohol. 

i. Acceptable forms of ID are:  

ii. a passport; 

iii. a UK photo driving licence; or 

iv. a military ID card. 

 

b) Record all refusals made under the  Challenge 25 Policy. Refusals/Challenges made 

must be logged in a bound book. This log must show: 

i. date of refusal/challenge made;  

ii. member of staff who made the refusal; and  

iii. if refused, whether fake ID was seized. 

 

c) DPS to check the Challenge 25 refusal log at least once a week, and sign and date 

each check. 

 

d) The Challenge 25 log shall be kept on the premises and shall be available for 

inspection upon request of the Police or an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority. 

 

e) Signs shall be displayed inside the premises that advertise that the premises 

operates “Challenge 25”. 

 

f) A bound incident book shall be maintained, in which the following shall be recorded: 

i. All incidents of crime and disorder occurring at the premises; and  

ii. Details of when the Police are called.  

 

g) The incident book shall be kept on the premises and shall be available for inspection 

upon request by the Police or an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority. 

 

h) DPS to check the incident book at least once a  

       week, and sign and date each check. 

 

 

i) The A CCTV system installed at the premises,  shall: 

i. be maintained fully at all times; 

ii. make and retain clear images; and 

iii. show an accurate date and time that the images were made. 

iv. be accessible to staff, Police or an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority. 

 

j) All CCTV images shall be retained for a period of not less than 31 days.  
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k) CCTV images shall be immediately made available for review upon request of the 

Police or an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority. 

 

l) A copy of a CCTV image shall be provided within 24 hours upon request of the Police 

or an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority. 

 

m) A record of each member of staff who is authorised to sell alcohol shall be kept on 

the premises. This record shall include the staff members full name, address, and date of 

birth. 

 

n) All staff shall receive training on induction and year thereafter, on: 

i. operation of 'Challenge 25'; 

ii. types of acceptable ID; 

iii. method of recording refusals; 

iv. refusing sales of alcohol to persons who appear to be drunk;   

v. preventing proxy sales; 

 

vi. how to review the CCTV system if requested.  

 

o) Staff training shall be recorded, records shall be kept of the premises and shall, on 

request, be made available for inspection by the Police or an authorised officer of the 

Licensing Authority 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


